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Keeping the energy flowing

2 March 2017

Kade Sheely

Analyst, Part 4
Commerce Commission
PO Box 2351
WELLINGTON

Central Park - Wilton B reconductoring Listed Project
application

Dear Kade

Please find our Central Park — Wilton B reconductoring Listed Project
application attached for consideration.

This application requests that the Commerce Commission increase our RCP2
Base Capex annual allowances by a total of $12.4 million, being our
estimated cost to undertake the Central Park — Wilton B reconductoring,
including contingencies.

This is our first Listed Project application. We trust it complies with the
requirements of the Capex IM and includes all of the information the
Commerce Commission require for approval.

We look forward to the Commission’s consideration of our application and
would be happy to answer any questions that the Commission may have.

Yours sincerely

Hunter Humphries
Commercial Manager
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